’-ﬂ AMERICAN PETROLEUM INSTITUTE

From: API Global [mailto:certification@api.org]
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 9:30 AM
Subject: Don't Let Your ISO Registration Expire

Is this email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser

Don't Let Your ISO
Registration Expire!

QUALITY

REGISTRAR

All ISO 9001:2008 and 1SO 14001:2004 registrations will expire on
September 15, 2018! Make sure you meet the 1ISO 2015 requirements. API
cannot extend this deadline.

To prevent the expiration of your Certificate(s) of Registration, you must
successfully transition to ISO 9001:2015 and/or ISO 14001:2015 before
September 15, 2018. Transitioning to the 2015 edition(s) of the
specification(s) requires:

» Undergoing a successful management system audit to the requirements of
ISO 9001:2015 and/or ISO 14001:2015 and;
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* If API determines that a re-audit is necessary, undergoing a successful re-
audit and;

* Addressing any nonconformances in myCerts with appropriate
correction(s), root cause analysis, and corrective action(s) and,;

* Review of the audit(s) by API’s Licensing and Registration Committee and
granting of a certification decision.

Completing all these steps may take several months! API strongly
encourages facilities to implement all the requirements of ISO 9001:2015
and/or ISO 14001:2015 prior to their next upcoming audit.

Registrations not transitioned before September 15, 2018 will expire.

This notification is posted to the API website under Advisories &
Updates/Program & Spec Updates. Please contact certification@api.orq if
you have additional questions or need further information.

API maintains the highest product quality throughout the natural gas and oil
industry with your continued dedication and support. We look forward to
helping you transition over.

- The API Quality Registrar Team
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To make changes to your profile information, go here.
If you would prefer not to receive emails from us, go here.
Please send any comments about this email to global@api.org
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